
Alexander Feyen <alexander.feyen@bonnercountyid.gov>

[EXT SENDER] FW: Porta potties for camping
1 message

Jessica Charland <kaniksupinesfarm@gmail.com> Tue, Jan 7, 2025 at 12:32 PM
To: "alexander.feyen@bonnercountyid.gov" <alexander.feyen@bonnercountyid.gov>

Hey Alex,
I talked to Panhandle Health again and this is their written response to the porta potties at the camping area at Kaniksu
Pines Farm. The fire department should be sending me a written response soon.
Jessica Charland

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Aubrey Naylor <anaylor@phd1.idaho.gov>
Date: Tue, Jan 7, 2025, 12:19 PM
Subject: FW: Porta potties for camping
To: kaniksupinesfarm@gmail.com <kaniksupinesfarm@gmail.com>

 

 

From: Aubrey Naylor
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:18 PM
To: kaniksupinefarm@gmail.com
Subject: Porta potties for camping

 

Jessie,

 

In regard to our phone conversation, PHD does not have any jurisdiction for the camping scenario you described.  It
sounds like you are providing space for individuals to set up tents or park an RV to spend the night at the wedding venue
premises following an event.  Since there are no plumbed structures or RV hook-ups there is nothing that would require
permitting and subsurface sewage disposal. PHD does not write any kind of letter granting approval for anything that does
not fall under the State of Idaho sewage rules regulatory authority.   

 

Aubrey Naylor

Environmental Health Specialist

Panhandle Health District-Sandpoint Office

2101 W. Pine St.

Sandpoint, ID 83864

(208) 265-6384

panhandlehealthdistrict.org
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